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Lita Clarke

From: Bord

Sent: Monday 27 May 2024 14:35
To: Appeals2

Subject; FW: Case Ref. ABP-315708-23
Attachments: 2250933 - Obs to ABP.pdf

From: ANITA COYLE MCMULLIN <acoylemcmullin@Donegalcoco.ie>
Sent: Monday, May 27, 2024 2:33 PM

To: Bord <bord@pleanala.ie>

Subject: Case Ref. ABP-315708-23

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

A Chara,

Please find attached the observations of this Council in relation to Case Ref. ABP-315708-23.

Regards,
Anita

w Anita McMullin | Community Development and Planning Services
Pt gggnh:i"":ﬁggptaﬂ Donegal County Council |
L4 ponegal County Councit | Tel: 074 91 53900 |

Email Disclaimer
Clasal Séanta Riomhphoist
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A} Donegal County Council iifford, Planning Services
County Donegal, F93 Y622 E: planning@donegalcoco.ie

Our Ref. No: 22/50933
Your Ref: ABP-315708-23

27/05/2024

An Bord Pleanala
No. 64 Marlborough Street

Dublin 1

RE:

LOCATION:

A Chara,

RESPONSE TO APPEAL ABP-315708-23 FOR PERMISSION FOR (1) DEMOLITION
OF EXISTING CONCRETE STRUCTURE (2) QUARRYING OF 5.37 HECTARES
WHICH WILL BE SUBJECT TO EXTRACTION AND PROCESSING OF ROCK
THROUGH DRILLING, BLASTING, CRUSHING AND SCREENING (3)
CONSTRUCTION OF (A) SETTLEMENT PONDS AND WETLAND (B) A SHED FOR
THE PURPOSES OF STORAGE FOR THE FACILITY INCLUDING ON-SITE
MACHINERY MAINTENANCE (C) SITE OFFICE WITH CANTEEN, TOILET & DRYING
FACILITIES (4) INSTALLATION OF A WASTEWATER TREATMENT SYSTEM &
PERCOLATION AREA (5) PROVISION OF A WHEEL WASH AND WEIGHBRIDGE (5)
LANDSCAPING OF THE QUARRY DURING THE OPERATIONAL PHASE AND
RESTORATION OF THE QUARRY ON COMPLETION OF EXTRACTION (5) ALL
ASSOCIATED ANCILLARY FACILITIES / WORKS OVER A 25 YEAR PERIOD. AN
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT REPORT (EIAR) & NATURA IMPACT
STATEMENT (NIS) ACCOMPANIES THIS APPLICATION

MAGHERASOLIS & CRAIGS RAPHOE LIFFORD PO

| refer to your correspondence received by the Planning Authority on the 10" May 2024.

| wish to advise that the above correspondence and the contents of the submission received on the 15
March 2024 have been noted.

The Planning Authority wishes to rely on the content of the Executive Planner's Reports dated 20/07/2022
and 07/10/2022, Senior Executive Planner's Report dated 12/01/2023 and subsequent response to the
appeal dated 6™ March 2023, which have aiready been forwarded to An Bord Pleanéla.

The Planning Authority has no further comment to make on this appeal.

Trusting this is

Mise, le meas,

to your satisfaction.

% &0~ Z/

For Senior Ex. Planner
Planning Services
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
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I refer to your correspondence received by the Planning Authority on the 10t May 2024.

I wish to advise that the above correspondence and the contents of the submission received on the 151
March 2024 have been noted.

The Planning Authority wishes to rely on the content of the Executive Planner's Reports dated 20/07/2022
and 07/10/2022, Senior Executive Planner's Report dated 12/01/2023 and subsequent response to the
appeal dated 6 March 2023, which have already been forwarded to An Bord Pleanaia.

The Planning Authority has no further comment to make on this appeal.

Trusting this is to your satisfaction.

Mise, le meas,

’

For Senior Ex. Planner
Planning Services



